
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Weinstein, Jason (CRM);I 	A T F 	 (ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF); McDermond, James E. 

(ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/19/2011 4:28:18 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Attachments: 	 2011-02-16 Letter to DOJ.pdf; grassley 21911 response.docx 

Please see the revised draft, which seeks to respond to both of the outstanding Grassley letters on this topic, 	DP 
• 1-% 

ii 	DP 	Fit would be best if we could nneet on this early next week — perhaps Tuesday afternoon or Wed. ann. T D P l i  ,_____._., 
i 	 D P 	 i i i 
i 	 DP 	 i Perhaps SA Lowery also should join our meeting since he 
participated in the briefing. 
Are you all available to meet with either Tuesday afternoon or Wed. morning? Thanks. FB 

From:[ 	ATF 	1(ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:01 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Cc: Chait, Mark R. (ATF) 
Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

fyi 

AT F 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF :(mobilel) 

202.1.11AY_.11(office) 
202.648.9708 (fax) 

AZ0086269 

D0J-FF-06716 
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